MIDLAND HIGH SCHOOL DAILY ANNOUNCEMENTS THURSDAY OCTOBER 17, 2024

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Chemics, have you ever wanted to save the world? Well, now's your chance! You can be a hero in under 30 minutes! Sign up for the NHS blood drive which is on October 18th, you can sign up in eyeball during both lunches or using the QR code located on posters around the school. No capes required-- sign up today and earn bragging rights and snacks! Don't miss your chance to make a difference--sign up right now!

Juniors and Seniors- don't forget that today the Lawrence Tech will be in the media center during 5th hour and Kettering will be in the media center during 6th hour.

Are you interested in the medical field? Come to the club med meeting on October 17th after school in Mrs. McDonald's room. We will take vitals and create a club med logo! See you there!

Chemics, you are all invited to help decorate the halls for rivalry week with Dow High this Sunday, October 20th. Classes will begin decorating at noon and conclude by 8:00 p.m. Grab your friends and come and help. Come for one hour or come for the entire time. This is a fun event that helps to unify your class and our school as we prepare to take on Dow High next week. All are welcome and you don't have to be creative. You can cut out things, apply tape, and hang posters. Please come, it's fun. See you here on Sunday!

Get ready, Chemics, one of the greatest nights of the year is upon us. Next Wednesday, October 23, at 7:00 p.m. in the main gym is YELL NIGHT!! What is Yell Night? It is a class competition filled with fun games and challenges. Some events feature a competition between the classes and other activities unite us as a school. The point of Yell Night is to have fun, laugh, and come together to support one another as we prepare to beat Dow High! You do not want to miss this event as it is a strong Chemic tradition with half of the school in attendance. Be there, Wednesday, October 23, from 7:00 - 8:30 p.m.

Attention Chemics, please put your locker magnets INSIDE your locker for the upcoming hall decorating.

Tomorrow, Friday, October 18, is our annual Pink Out Football game. We are asking all Chemics to support Breast Cancer Awareness month and cancer awareness in general by wearing as much pink as possible tomorrow.

POSITIVE THINKING

Feel the Love

Let your family and friends love you. Teens are often told to or want to be independent, especially with school and meeting personal goals. This message is usually intended to inspire responsibility. But humans are not meant to go it alone. When someone loves you and cares about you, breathe it in. Soak it up. Feel grateful knowing that others are there to help you up when you fall, to celebrate the wins and to enjoy the day to day.

SPORTS ACTION

Boys Varsity Cross Country - Saginaw Valley Champions! The Chemic Boys' varsity team earned that title for the first time in 20 years with an impressive set of races at the SVL Championships held at Delta College. Andrew Worsley led the way with a 4th-place finish to earn 1st-team All-Valey recognition. Logan Bellinger and Spencer

MIDLAND HIGH SCHOOL DAILY ANNOUNCEMENTS THURSDAY OCTOBER 17. 2024

Porritt also finished in the top 10 to earn 1st-team All-Valley honors. Cameron Cochran, Luke James, and Matthew Berg finished in the top 20 to earn 2nd-team All-Valley recognition. Congratulations and good luck as they move on to regional competition next week Friday!

Boys JV Cross Country - The junior varsity team dominated the reserve race by taking 7 of the top 10 places on their way to earning the junior varsity SVL title. Connor Murphy was the reserve race champion with Elliot King finishing almost right beside him to take 2nd. Adam Ogamba, Logan Gessford, Dustin Wright, Bo Brutyn, and Harrison Worsley also finished in the top 10. Congrats to the JV team as 13 of the 20 runners earned new personal best times in their last race of the season!

Girls Varsity Cross Country - The Chemic ladies ran their best set of races of the season to finish in 5th place at the highly competitive SVL Championships held at Delta College. Emma McLaughlin earned first-team All-SVL honors with a 7th-place finish. Ella McLaughlin. Avery Shepard, Sawyer Collins, and Addi Jones all finished in the top 40 to complete the scoring for the Chemics. Congrats, ladies, and good luck at next week's regional competition!

Girls JV Cross Country - The junior varsity team had many strong races to earn 3rd place in the reserve race. Emily Gallant, Ava Kontranowski, Hailey Gordon, Reagan Vokal, and Sophia Mika all finished in the top 30 to score for Midland. Congratulations go out to Hailey for earning a new lifetime best time in her final race as a Chemic!

IN SPORTS ACTIVITIES

9th Grade Football 4:30pm @ Mt Pleasant High School JV Football 6:30pm @ Mt Pleasant High School Girls Varsity Swim 6:00pm @ Dow High School